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From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: 

To: Ruth Nettles 

Subject: RE: FL Public Service Commission Tier II Payment 

Tuesday, June 16,2009 10:45 AM 

The Deposit number is C29270 

From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 10:29 AM 
To: Raquel Tully 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subjeb: RE: FL Public Service Commission Tier I1 Payment 

thanks, Raquel. 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 10:28 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: MI: FL Public Setvice Commission Tier I1 Payment 

Fine 
$29,439.67 
6/11/2009 

From: Johnson, Jerry E [mailto:jj1881@att.c0m] 
Sent: Thursday, June 11,2009 3:22 PM 
To: greg.follensbee@att.com; Jerry Hallenstein; Sirianni, Maryrose; David Rich; Raquel Tully; Lisa H a N q  
Cc: Hawkins, Sheila; Drummond, Marylee; Johnson, Jerry E; Garner, Treva H; Rainwater, Tommy; Pate, Ronald; Miller, Glen; 
DYSART, WILLIAM R (AlTOPS) 
Subject: FL Public Setvice Commission Tier I1 Payment 

In compliance with Florida Public Service Commission Docket Number 000121A-TP, a Tier I1 payment for April 2009 
activity was processed for $29,439.67. The payment was issued to the account specified by the Commission via ACH 
processing. Attached is a spreadsheet of the remedy amounts by submetric. If you require any additional information, 
please advise. 

Jerry E. Johnson 

Area Mgr. - Regulatory Relations 

AT&T Southeast Network Services 

404-927-5586 

ji 188 1 @att.com 

DOCUMENTNO. DATE 

This communication may contain information that is privileged, or confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please note that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Anyone who 
receives this message in error should notify the sender immediately by telephone or by return e-mail and delete it &om 
his or her computer. 

6/16/2009 



FL Public Service Commission Tier I1 Payment6/16/200910:47:16 AM2age 2 of 2 
<<FL Public Service Commission Tier I I  Report April 2009.xls>> 

***** 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, 
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in 
reliance upon this informatiin by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, 
please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. GA621 

6/16/2009 




